

WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Meeting held at Clachan Village Haall

Thursday 14th January 2016

UNCONFIRMED MINUTES

Present:

Margaret Pratt(MP)(convenor) Linda MacCrae(LMcM)(vice covenor)Margaret Soudan
Christine O'Hanlon. Michele Seddon

Apologies:

Robert Campbell. Duncan Macalister. Lee Bastow. Zofija Sloan

In Attendance:

6 members of the public. Including councilors John McAlpine & Anne Horn.

1. MP welcomed all to the meeting., and explained that Michael Kelly can no longer be on wkcc as he had moved out of the area.

2. Minutes.

The minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 9th November were proposed and seconded by MS & LMCC

3.Declarations of interest

None

4.Presentation:

From the Health & Social Care Partnership.

Alison Hunter Local Area Manager

Margaret McFarlen Clinical Servicers Manager

Catherine O'Hanlon

Concerns over Muasdale surgery.

There are no immediate plans to close the surgery, a decision is to be made by the end of March. There is also a decision to be made on home care plans after hospital discharge.

5. Police report

No police present at meeting.

6. Matters arising:

Clachan flooding:

Council engineers have reported back to wkcc that they are not responsible for the hole in the road and they have done all that is legally required of them.

Councillor McAlpine suggested we approach the church to see if some of the money held in trust could be used to repair the hole in the village

Clachan cemetery

A request has been put forward for repairs to be made to headstones. An official team will be needed to carry out these repairs.

Clachan post office

Opening hours MOP to liaise as to when the new hours will start

Glenbarr public phone box.

A request as to why the phone was not in use. MS will look into this matter and will report back to MP

Glenbarr Signage

MS has spoken to Bear Scotland and has been assured this matter is now in hand. The sign at the cottages will be removed and placed at the south side of Glenbarr. MS will continue to liaise with Bear Scotland on this matter.

7. Freadale trust agreement:

This has been signed. Now to look at criteria & constitution of how money is used. Wkcc to discuss at next meeting.

Fund will start in 2017

MS to open a new account for these funds

8. Creggan & Blary Hill

Meeting in Tayinloan Hall Monday 25th January 10.00am

MP to speak at meeting on behalf of wkcc

9. Correspondence:

None

10. Community Liaison Group.

None

11. AOCB.

None

The meeting ended at 21.00

Date and time of next meeting

Monday 14th March 23016

A'Chliet hall 7.30

at March 23/01/16 A all. cc's